
SPECIAL meeting of the 

Oneida City School District 
Board of Education 

December 10, 2020  

7:30 AM via Zoom Meeting 

 

District Mission:  To educate, inspire and empower. 

District Vision:  Students reaching their fullest potential. 

 

Agenda 

 

I. Meeting Called to Order 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

III. Public Forum (20 Minutes) 

 

IV. Capital Project results 

 

V. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO:  MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: MARY-MARGARET ZEHR 

 

RE:  CAPITAL PROJECT RESULTS 

 

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2020 

 

 

 

We are recommending approval to accept the results from the Capital Project vote 

as submitted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

  Motion to approve the Capital Project vote results as submitted. 

 

MOTION MADE BY ______________________ 

 

  SECONDED BY __________________________ 

 

 

     A____  N____ 


